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GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Execute Agreement with Fayette County Commonwealth’s Attorney’s Office

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement with the Fayette County
Commonwealth’s Attorney’s Office to provide data for reporting on the LFUCG FY22 Street
Sales Enforcement Grant award.

Purpose of Request: On June 10, 2021 (Resolution 328-2021) Council approved to submit and
accept a grant application to the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet for the Street Sales
Drug Enforcement grant. The LFUCG Division of the Police was awarded federal funds for
FY2022 from the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet. To support this project, the
Fayette County Commonwealth’s Attorney’s Office will provide data on drug related crimes and
prosecutions to the Lexington-Fayette Division of Police.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No impact to FY22 budget and
on future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0060-22

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3070 Phone / 859.258.3081 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



	TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
	FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

